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Victorian Commission for 
Gambling and liquor Regulation 

Level 3. 12 SheDey Street. Richmond VIC 312 
GPO Box 1989, Melbourne VIC 3001 

1May2020 

Mr Richard Murphy 
Partner, MinterEllison 
Level 23, Rialto Towers 
525 Collins St 
Melbourne VIC 3001 

By email: 

Dear Mr Murphy 

Section 26 Notice - Request for information 

T: 1300 182 457 
www.vcglr.vic.gov.au 

Our ref: CF/16/788-1 

I refer to your letter dated 11 March 2020 ("your letter") in response to the Victorian 
Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation's (VCGLR) notice issued under Section 26 
of the Casino Control Act 1991 dated 27 February 2020 (Notice). 

At Annexure A of your letter, your client has particularised its claim of legal professional 
privilege (LPP) regarding the documents produced in response to the Notice. 

I refer you to the fo llowing documents: 

• Document No. 13 (CWN 514 035 2262) - LPP not maintained 

• Document No. 28 (CWN 514 035 2263) - LPP not maintained 

• Document No. 49 (CWN 514 035 2264)- LPP maintained 

However, I note that: 

• Document No. 13 (CWN 514 035 2262) has approximately half the page redacted; 

• Document No. 28 (CWN 514 035 2263) is entirely redacted; and 

• Document No. 49 (CWN 514 035 2264) is entirely redacted. 

If your client does not maintain its claim of LPP regarding these documents and the above 
redactions have been made in error, it is requested that you provide unredacted copies of the 
above documents as soon as possible. 

Otherwise, please provide an explanation regarding any claim of LPP that is made or 
maintained by your client .in respect of the above documents. 

Please provide this information by 5pm on 5 May 2020. 

~ORIA 



Please contact me on - if you have any queries. 

Yours sincerely 

SwttM~ . 
Director Legal Services and General Counsel 

Cc: Joshua Preston, Chief Legal Officer, Crown Resorts Ltd 
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